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Re: Unorthodox Location céégzﬂb& /72&*U“““4‘/éz’/7

Jicarilla #F BA Ao Aot L) Tt 33
1985' FSL & 1110' FWL : } P N/t
Section 33, T26N-R4W @w%W[éJ@QQ&é’»W
Rio Arriba County, NM 0 /ébaacxhg/_c;Zzyﬂz/CP€¢5&~‘33

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Union Texas Petroleum requests administrative approval of an
unorthodox location for a Blanco Mesaverde-West Lindrith Gallup-
Dakota commingled completion. The basis for our request is for
topographic reasons.

The following of fset operators have been notified of our inten-
tions: Amoco Production Company; Conoco,Inc.; Northwest Produc-

tion Company; Jerome P. McHugh; and Meridian 0il., A copy of each
letter is attached for your review.

If I may be of any further assistance, please advise.

Very truly yours,

Sod & Gl

Robert C, Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachments

cc: E. Busch/NMOCD
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WeLL LOCATIU AND ACKEAGE DEDICATIGN PLAT Chiective 11-8)

Al dietanses muel Lo from the ewiss beindailon of the Fostlion, o
Oyrareios Leose 1 Well MNo. .
_Union Texas Petroleum Jicarilla "pE" 2-A .
Unit Letter Section . Township Ronge Counly
33 26N LW Rio Arriba _
Aclvael ro:.lcqo Location ol Well; ’ . -
1985. . feet frem the  SOULD " lne and 1110 feol from the WESEL line
Cround Level Llev, Producing Foimolion Pool ) Ovdicated Acteoqe:
6811 Mesaverde-Gallup-Dakdta Blanco- West Lindreth W/2 319.97 Acies

interest and royalty). .

) Yes [JNo I answer is **yes;” type of consolidation

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below. SW/4

160.00

2. Il more than one lcase is dedicaled fo the well, oullmc cach and identify the ownership thercof (both as 1o workin

3. Il more than one lease of dilferent ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

If answer is *‘no)’ list the owners and tract Jcscnptnons which have actually béen consolidated. (Use reverse “side o

this form if necessary.)

sion. . WQS'?[

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests bave been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis.
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Union Texas Petroleum
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UnionTexas Petroieum

375 U.S. Highway 64

. Farmington, New Mexico 87401
April 30, 1987 “Telephone (505) 325-3587

Jerome P, McHugh and Associates
P. 0. Box 809
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Re: Unorthodox Location
dicarilla F #5A
1985' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentl emen:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to drill a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985'
FSL and 1110' FWL. A standard location of 1850' FSL is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions. If you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to notify the Director of the 0i1 Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico. If you are in accord
with our proposal, please acknowledge by signing and returning
one copy of this letter to Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience.

Very truly yours,

M E T &

Robert C. Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachment

Acknowledgement :

Title
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UnionTexas Petroleurmn

375 U.S. Highway 64

. Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Apf"l ] 30’ 1987 ‘ ) Telephone (505) 325-3587

Mr. Leon Grant

Conoco, Inc.

P. 0. Box 460

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Unorthodox -Location
Jicarilla F #5A
1985' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-RaW
Rio Arriba County, NM

Dear Mr. Grant:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to drill a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985'
FSL and 1110' FWL. A standard location of 1850' FSL is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions. If you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to notify the Director of the Uil Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico., If you are in accord
with our proposal, please acknowledge by signing and returning
one copy of this Tletter to Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience.

Very truly yours,

/4ﬁ£;¢2%);7/ . .—_74a41/4§/,
. f?ﬁ/z

Robert C, Frank

_Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachment

AcknowTedgement:

Title



UnionTexas Petroleurn

375 U.S. Highway 64

Ap ril 30 , 1987 Farmington, New Mexico 87401
. ‘ Telephone (505) 325-3587

Amoco Production Company
2325 East 30th Street
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Unorthodox Location
" Jicarilla F #5A
1985' FSL & 1110* FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to driil a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985’
FSL and 1110' FWL. A standard location of 1850' FSL is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions. If you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to notify the Director of the 0il Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico. If you are in accord
with our proposal, please acknowledge by signing and returning
one copy of this letter to Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience,

Very truly yours,

Y A A 4

Robert C. Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachment

Acknowledgement:

Title
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Union Texas Petroleum

375 U.S. Highway 64

Apr1 130 ’ 1987 Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Telephone (505} 325-3587

Northwest Production Company
3539 East 30th Street
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Unorthodox Location
Jicarillia F #5A
1985"' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to drill a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985'
FSL and 1110' FWL, A standard location of 1850' FSL is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions. If you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to notify the Director of the 0il Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico. If you are in accord
with our proposal, please acknowledge by signing and returning
one copy of this letter to Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience.

Very truly yours,

fbod &z S

Robert C. Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachment

Acknowledgement :

Title



UnionTexas Petroleum

375 U.S. Highway 64

Apr‘ i1 30, 1987 Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Telephone (505) 325-3587

Meridian 011, Inc.
P. 0. Box 4289
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Re: Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla F #5A
1985"' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gent1emen:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to drill a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985'
FSL and 1110' FWL. A standard location of 1850' FSL is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions. If you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to notify the Director of the 0il Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico. If you are in accord
with our proposal, please acknowledge by signing and returning
one copy of this letter to Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience,

Very truly yours,

/Mej A 4

Robert C. Frank
Permit Coordinator.

RCF:1mg
attachment

Acknowledgement:

Title




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

- 01IL CONSERVATION DIVIS ION
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

DATE____ S - 5-¥2 e

RE: Proposed MC \1.
Proposed DHC___ |
Proposed NSL oo k:
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:
| have examined the application dated S-/-F7

for the (Ao oy Zggs Ao o Zon. 5 X L3260
Operator 7 Lease and Well No, Unit, S=T=R

and my recommendations are as follows:

ﬁ/ﬂﬂx@/ =3
7/

Yours truly,




M
R STATE OF NEW MEXICO
"\:‘, R :‘\?:‘,‘:

A | ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL-CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410

VS o g - AT, (505) 334-6178
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION U ’!“
BOX 2088 . [% ﬁ v ] i
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750] HE
’ - If DEC-11987 |-

oaTe //~A5-&E7

RE: Proposed MC

Proposed DHC ‘x
Proposed NSL g \&
Proposed SWD

Proposed WFX

Proposed PMX 4

Gentlemen:

| have examined the application dated //- ZO-&7

, Lo UNIT *287 £-5-24W00
Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S=T-

and my recommendations are as follows:

APPROVE"

for the 11k

Yours truly,




